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Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

e E————
From: Sim, Priscilla-LK <Priscilla-LK.Sim@aig.com>
Sent: Thursday, 30 January 2020 10:09 am
To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto); SUR
K Tan, Jayden-CK
Subject: RE: OD CLAIM : SGU629T // 7497983040SG // DOA : 12/01/2020

Hi Eryan / Naz

As per in-house e-mail, kindly proceed with the fire investigation on urgent basis.
Priscilla Sim LK

Senior Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120

Tel +(65) 6419 1755
priscilla-lk.sim@aig.com | www.aig.sg

[AIG] 100 Celebrating 100 Years:

Visit to learn more.

From: Tan, Jayden-CK

Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2020 11:52 PM

To: Sim, Priscilla-LK

Sulbject: RE: OD CLAIM : SGU629T // 7497983040SG // DOA : 12/01/2020

Hi Priscilla,

As per spoken previously, MB mentioned that they will have their investigator to investigate.
They are asking us to expedite on the investigation because once their investigator comes they will start to dismantle
straight away.

Regards,

Jayden Tan

AlG

Mctor Surveyor

Claims Department | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120

Tel +(65) 6419 1933 | Fax +(65) 6835 7416

Javden-CK.Tan@aig.com | www.AIG.com.sg

IMPORTANT NOTICE

The information in this ermall (amd any attod Rnrents) is confidential. If v are nol the intended recipient, vow mast nof use ar disseminate the information. If you kave
recvived this email in ervor. please immediatelr notfy me by " Reply™ command an | permanently delete the original and any copies o printoits thereof, Altheugh this email

1



From: Sim, Priscilla-LK <Priscilla-LK.Sim@aig.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 28 January 2020 3:43 PM

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@I|kkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: OD / 7497983040SG / SGU 629T

Hi Bryan

Kindly conduct fire investigation pertaining the above vehicle.
Priscilla Sim LK

Senior Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120

Tel +(65) 6419 1755
priscilla-lk.sim@aig.com | www.aig.sg
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E-FILE

MAHA20007956 / AIG Asta Pacific Insurence Ple. Lid - SG
ENTRY DATE & TBME; 17/01/2020 1318
SUBMIMTED BY: Chua, TienZhu

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE
| Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2 This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=SVCdoc&f ..

Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 17/01/2020 14:27

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of matarial facts may allow insurance companies to

repudiate policy liability.
*. The Issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies Is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.

. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

13. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records

t Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for

archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested partias,
7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers; you hereby consent lo the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available

aforesaid.

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

=xact Location Of Accident
Zountry/State of Loss

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
17/01/2020 13:18
12/01/2020 10:00
IN FRONT OF BEDOK CC, NEW UPPER CHANGI ROAD
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

‘fehicle Registration Number
‘nsured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

INobile Phone No
Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
tme of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

I No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Folicy Number

Cover Note Number

Criver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Cceupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

1 of 8

SGUB28T

KOK CHOONG HWA

$25059978

CHOONGHWA KOK@GMAIL.COM
(LOCAL) +65-96324918
Office-97866493

MERCEDES-BENZ
BENZ C200 SEDAN AVANTGARDE / EXCLUSIVE

NO

REPORTING ONLY
PRIVATE CAR

AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

2100504274-02

FLORENCE

51428335H

03/12/1960

INDOOR

08/02/1982

37 YEARS AND 11 MONTHS

1/28/2020, 3:40 PM



E-FILE https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=SVCdoc&f...

Gender FEMALE

Mobile Number (LOCAL) +65-96324918

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address CHOONGHWA KOK@GMAIL.COM
10 LIMAU RISE

i SINGAPORE | VAN @t

Postcode 465835 [ - ’L l'\\f"” | 5D| / i] !

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO n Jf" bl g (e M'{ ‘(N/L

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured ~ SPOUSE \» |N i

. " B g b s+ Wi tler

Vehgcle Registration Number of Driver's Own - b[ | 9 & Vokﬂ. ﬁ

Vehicle 5 jﬁ'h k el o
= ,h,\ﬂ( o &

C
Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle . 45 : :
B S«U‘:? (j L;ﬂ D 1 4t vud

General Information of the Accident L/
Type OF Accident NO COLLISION (o Lely bt .
yP ' - \M A
Weather Conditions CLEAR \
Road Surface DRY - Heta Wi {CD F
Other Information - [D M0 40 ai/) VA
'‘Nas any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO ‘{ j[% M b B P hj‘ Q m’r '
Number of vehicles (including own vehicle) 1 ' (‘ Ay U\( J a4
involved in the accident DU\ .:I‘Lg__ LASA 0N I8 .
'Nas any body injured in the Accident? NO ( P, L [ ™ ;I/' VL.
'‘Nas any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance? . iz YA
\Was any other material or property damaged? NO v e po) \
| have been approached by unknown person(s) NO = ' 3 L\ e /}Q Ly )( Al l :
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.
il dyMe A
Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1 & ,,( { > “_) WYL J fL, Ty&:, S1n
Details of Police Action _dow  Ho praa,
\Was the accident reported to the police? YES
If Yes, Please state which Police Station
POLICE STATION NAME [OTHER] TRAFFIC POLICE AT SITE F d
Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO - Ae~ W
If Yes,against whom? ~ W el @ % C
Circumstances of Accident B f‘i(!«-f"".] j,u, } L)} It glora—.

After 5 mins of drive the bonnet emitted smoke at the junction in front of Bedok CC. The engine was turned off. The smoke
intensifies and fire took over. Attempts to fight the fire with extinguishers and help of others in the vicinity was not successful.
SCDF eventually arrived at site to put out fire. Car is still under warranty and Cycle & Carriage has towed the vehicle back to its
workshop after the incident.

€=

A0 ) EaR o7 S &lea—

Attachment(s) § B

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES = (\\G,Su r ow }.' Y fo( g co,

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES _ ,4 L\,w'- l @ L. (l C
temarks/ Reasons: VIDEO NOT SUBMITTED W= € -

Was there any audio recorded? NO B P“\“\ M) CLM Cl ﬁ) C (,,ﬁp) £d

Lkt - park E59

20f8 1/28/2020, 3:40 PM



E-FILE https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=8 VCdoc&...

Sketch Plan

f

L EE

-

3of8 1/28/2020, 3:40 PM



[ Mercedes-Benz C-Class $106,800 $14,540 /yr  11-Jan-2016 1,991 cc 83,000 km Luxury
C200 Avantgarde

100% Accident Free! With The Lowest Depreciation In Town! Road Tax Renewed Too! Beautiful And
Spacious For All Purposes! New Continental Tyres And Full Servicing Done Ready To Handover. Drive
With A Peace Of Mind Without Spending More.

Ay g 0« " Lage 0o Mercahis-Ben Hm, Nt midigiderdons 00, Miscsiles Boss U200, drroades S, €2

# [ Mercedes-Benz C-Class  S110,600  $14,930/yr  14-Jan-2016 1,991 ce 57,480km  Luxury

€200 Avantgarde

100% Accident Free! Fully Maintained By Authorized Cycle And Carriage. High ARF $43,156, Well
Kept By 1 Careful Owner. 12 Months Warranty! Easy And Flexible Loan Available! Welcome To View
At Our Leng Kee Showroom! Beautiful Premium And Spacious Mercedes C...

The Car Shop

?Ai’ Pontcd, M- line 3079 lflr_.c‘ _'L::i{- .\h‘;:ci:a.]?;;.f.'t::.. ?":11.::-'!;“-5{].;-:-.\--; N0, Nermoder fetts N niscodis hit <50 Marcogen-

[ Mercedes-Benz C-Class $183,800 $25.820/yr  09-Jun-2016 1,991 cc 75,000 km Luxury
C200 Avantgarde Sunroof

1 Owner Owned! Best C200 Design With The Most Comfort Yet Sporty Compact Executive Class.
Avantgarde With Sunroof Version! 1 Year Warranty! Flexible Down Payment! Flexible Loan Amount
And Instalment Available! Come View And We Discuss, Thanks!

Available

Available

Available



t Y Singapore Government Agency Website

> 3ack to OneMotoring

Vehicle Details

Vehicle Type :
P10 - Passenger Motor Car

Venicle Scheme :
Normal

Propellant :
Petrol

Mctor No., :

Power Rating :

Madimum Laden Weight :
2030 kg

Year Of Manufacture :
2016

Lifespan Expiry Date:

Quaita Premium :

$48,209.00

Road Tax Expiry Date:
27 Mar 2020

Inspection Due Date:
27 Mar 2020

COZ Emission:
134.00 (g/km)

CO Emission :

NOx Emission :

Vehicle Attachment 1:
No Attachment

Chassis No. :
WDD2050422R253729

Engine No.:
27492030861437

Engine Capacity :
1991 cc

Maximum Power Qutput :
135.0 kW (181 bhp)

Unladen Weight :
1465 kg

Original Registration Date :
28 Mar 2017

COE Category :
B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)

COE Expiry Date :
27 Mar 2027

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date :
27 Mar 2027

Intended Transfer Date :
28 Jan 2020

CEV/VES Rebate Utilised Amount :
$5,000.00

HC Emission:

PM Emission :



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Cwner ID Type: Singapore NRIC
-C-wner ID: 9978

Vehicle No.: SGU629T

Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended Deregistration Date: 28 Jan 2020

Vzhicle Make: MERCEDES BENZ

Vzhicle Model: C200 AVANTGARDE (R17 LED)

Primary Colour: Brown

Manufacturing Year: 2016

Engine No.: 27492030861437

Chassis No.: WDD2050422R253729

Maximum Power Qutput: 135.0kW (181 bhp)

Onen Market Value; $42,032.00

Original Registration Date; 28 Mar 2017

Fi-st Registration Date: 28 Mar 2017

Transfer Count: 0

Actual ARF Paid: $45,845.00
-PI—.RF Eligibility: Yes

P2 RF Eligibility Expiry Date; 27 Mar 2027

P2 RF Rebate Amount: $34,383.00
CC 27 Mar 2027

)E Expiry Date:

COE Category: B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)
COE Period(Years): 10

QF Paid: $48,209.00

COE Rebate Amount: $34.497.00

Total Rebate Amount: $68,880.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 28 Jan 2020

OK



> Back to OneMotoring

Vehicle Recall Details

" ONLY INFORMATION ON VEHICLE RECALLS SUBMITTED FROM 9 APRIL 2007 IS AVAILABLE

Engine No.:
27492030861437

Chassis No.:
WDD2050422R253729

Recall Details:
No Recall Detail records




@ Mercedes-Benz

Cycle & Carriage
Industries Pte Limited

Autnorised Dealer
Gampany No, 178400367W
INTERNAL INVOICE GST Reg No. MR-8500111-X
Invoice Name & Address Owner Name & Vehicle Info
Cust No/Name Kok Choong Hwa
Star Care Program - MB (Effective / 2
05 Mar 2018) Reg No/Reg Date SGU629T / 28/03/2017
Date InMileage 18/07/2019/ 76376
Chassis No WDD2050422R253729
Engine No 27492030861437
P Make/Model MB/MB C 200 SEDAN (W205) "AVANTGARDE / A
Account No Terms Date/Time Printed Operator WIP No anmdcradil Note No
BSCO0001 22/07/2019/ 19:10 Jo 73 / John Ooi 50771 26062554
Description of Goods / Services ‘Qty  Unit Price S8 Ameunt S§
A SC15W205042U 422.00
Labour for Star Care Usage Package: Replace Engine oil, Engine oil
Filter & windshield washer fluid. Plus Package perform and carry out
complimentary engine wash. Short Test (by Xentry) Performed.
A 00003010
Labour to carry Short Test (By Xentry)
S 40000201
Tyre Rotation & Balancing (Balance all 4 wheels)
DN NO : 286516
X [STR] CLEANING AGENT 1.00
X TS DIL FILTER ELEMENT 1.00
X ULTRA S-HELIX @1.0L 7.00
Cycle & Carrioge celebrates 120 yeors.
Visit www.cyclecarriage.com/120 for more infa!
Parts 0.00 Nett 422.00
Labour D.00
Standard Menu 422.00
Specialist Job 0.00 Total Payable 422.00
Diagnostics Job 0.00 Paid 0.00
Sundry/Others 0.00 Total Due 422.00
Total(w/o GST) 422.00
sheuld be made strictly by cash, NETS or credit cards. Thank you.
Any dispute 10 the invoice must be made within 3 days. Thid is a p genersted no sip is required,

Pandat Loop Sarvice Center
188 Pandan Loop
Singapore 128378

Tel: 4777 8368

Fax: 4779 5383

@ Mercedis-bionz - are fegisterad trademarks of Daimier, Stutigart, Germiany W miefRHes-Hent.£0m 3§ Page 10f 1



@ Mercedes-Benz

Cycle & Carriage
Industries Pte Limited

Authorised Doaler
Company No. 196400367W

TAX INVOICE GST Reg No. MR-8500111-X
Invoice Name & Address Owner Name & Vehicle Info
Cust No/Name WCY29455/Kok Choong Hwa
Kok Choong Hwa
Rag No/Reg Date SGU629T / 28/03/2017
10 Limau Rise Date In/Mileage 14/02/2019/ 60655
Stngapore 465335 Chassis No WDD2050422R253729
Engine No 27492030861437
Contact No Make/Model MB/MB C 200 SEDAN (W205) "AVANTGARDE / A
AccountNo.  Terms Baw"l'ﬁ'na Printed ‘Operator WIP No Invoice/Credit Note No
WCV29455 CRDVCH  15/02/2019/ 15:23 JS 623 / John Silva 51010 27066266
<cription of Goods / Serv Qty Unit Price 8% Amaunt S§
Z Maintenance
SERVICE B+
Carry out maintenance
N 00003010 ; 67.50
Labour to carry Short Test (By Xentry)
N 00116601 13.50
EXTRA WORK FOR: SERVICE: REPLACE DUST FILTER
N 00116801 13.50
EXTRA WORK FOR: SERVICE: REPLACE AIR FILTER ELEMENT
N 00119601 81.00
EXTRA WORK! FOR: SERVICE B: REPLACE BRAKE 'FLUID
N 00121101 _ 162.00

EXTRA WORK FOR: SERVICE B: PERFORM OIL CHANGE IN AUTOMATIC
TRANSMISSION ON VEH. WITH TRANSMISSION 722.9

N 00120902 67.50
EXTRA WORK FOR: SERVICE: REPLACE SPARK PLUGS

N 13120201 54.00
REPLACE V-BELT ON VEH. WITH SINGLE-BELT DRIVE

N 20114001 81.00
REPLACE COOLANT INCLUDING ANTIFREEZE, CHECK FOR LEAKS

S 40000201 23.36
Tyre Rotation & Balancing (Balance all 4 wheels)

M SUNDRY 5.00
Sundry

Z NXSVC
NEXT SERVICE DUE:75,655Km/or FEB 2020 (whichever earlier)

N 00115800 148.50

PERFORM SERVICE B WITH PLUS PACKAGE

X WINDSHIELD WASHER FLUID 1.00 9.72 9.72
X FINE PARTICLE FILTER 1,00 172.07 172.07
X TS OIL FILTER ELEMENT 1.00 41.26 41.26
X ULTRA S-HELIX @1.0L 7.00 25.08 175.56
t should be made by cash, NETS or crodit cards. Th-nkpu.
Any dispute 1o e invaice must be made within 3 days. This Is a P a d d f, o 2ighs s reg

Mercedes-Benz Center D Mercedos-Beny Expiress Servioe Center
301 Alexandra Road 20 Leng Kes Rosd

Singapore 159968 Singapore 159094
Tel: 4866 1400 Tel: 6470 8590
Fax: 6866 1601 Fax:; 6235 2681

@ Mercades-Benz - e registerad trademerks of Daimler, Stuttgart, Germany wiw mercedes-benz.com.sg Page-1013



@ Mercedes-Benz

Cycle & Carriage

Industries Pte Limited
Authorised Dealer
Gompany No. 194400367W

TAX INVOICE GST Reg No. MR-8500111-X
Invoice Name & Address Owner Name & Vehicle Info
Cust No/Name WCV29455/Kok Choong Hwa
Kok Choong Hwa i b B
Reg No/Reg Date SGU6ZAT / 28/03/2017
10 Limau Rise Date In/Mileage 14/02/2019/ 60655
Strgspare. AG55 Chassis No WDD2050422R253729
Engine No 27492030861437
Contact No Make/Model MB/MB C 200 SEDAN (W205) “AVANTGARDE / A
ColourfTrim 027 796 Citrine Bro/ 042 201 Black
‘Account No Terms  DatefTime Printed CSE Operator WIPNo Invoice/Credit Note No
WCY29455 CRDVCH 15/02/2019/ 15:23 Js 623 / John Silva 51010 27066266
Description of Goods / Services Qty Unit Price 5% Amount S8
X  BRAKE PAD FRONT 1.00 0.00 E-BiC:
X BOND BRAKE DISC 2.00 0.00 F.0.C
A 40-1590-013 381.86
Labour for Brake Pads Replacement
A 42-2851-01
Labour for Brake Pads Replacement
A 42-1020-01
Labour for Brake Pads Replacement
% BRAKE PAD REAR 1.00
% BRAKE PASTE 2.00
X BRAKE WEAR SENSOR 1.00
Cycle & Carriage celebrates 120 years.
Visit www.cyclecarriage.com/120 for more info!
Parts 2,239.54 Nett 4,500.20
Labour 756.00 7% GST on 4500.20 315.01
Standard Menu 1,476.30
Specialist Job 23.36 Total Payable 4,815.21
Diagnostics Job 0.00 Paid 0.00
Sundry/Others 5.00 Total Due 4,815.21
Total (w/o GST) 4,500.20 _ Balance B/FWD -1,811.29
Payinant should be msds strictly by cesh; NETS or eredi cards. Thank you. Total Payable or C/FWD 3,003.92
Any dispute to the invoice must be made within 3 days. This is P @ d i, no sig 18 required
Méreades-Benz Center D Morcedes-Benz Express Serice Center
301 Alexatidra Road 20 Leng Kee Road
Singapure 159948 Singapore 159094
Tel: 48461600 Tel: 6470 8590
Fax: 68661601 Fax: 6235 2691
@ Mercedes-Hanz - are registared trademarks of Daimler, Stuttgart, Germany wwnwmercedes-tenz.com,sg Pags 3013



@ Mercedes-Benz

Cycle & Carriage

Industries Pte Limited

Authorised Deater
Gompany No. 1 96400387W

TAX INVOICE GST RezNo, MR-8500111-X
Invoice Name & Address Owner Name & Vehicle Info
Cust No/Name WCVZ29455 /Mr Kok Ch Hw
Kok 'Choong Hwa - e Xo oy Kl
Reg No/Reg Date SGU629T / 28/03/2017
10 Limau Rise Date In/Mileage 21/08/2018/ 45570
Stngapore 465835 Chassis No WDD2050422R253729
Engine No 27492030861437
Contaet No MakaModel MB/MB C 200 SEDAN (Wz05) "AVANTGARDE / A
IIIlIlllll.I.Il.lll Colour/TrAm 027 796 Citrine B'I"Qf 042 201 Black
Account No Terms  Date/Time Printed Operator WIP No Invoice/Credit Note No.
WCY29455 CROVCH 21/08/2018/ 10:45 RM 347 / Rahim Mohd Ali 11750 26003736
Description of Goods | Sarvices Qty Unit Price S8 Amount S$
Z Maintenance
SERVICE A
N 00115401 135.00
PERFORM SERVICE A
N 00003010 67.50
Labour to carry Short Test (By Xentry)
S 40000201 23.36
Tyre Rotation & Balancing (Balance all 4 wheels)
DN NO : 272265
X TS OIL FILTER ELEMENT 1.00 40,06 40.06
X CLEANING AGENT 1.00 9.54 9.54
X ULTRA S-HELIX @1.0L 7.00 25.08 175.56
X DPS OIL CLEANER (250ML) 2.00 23.00 46.00
X FUEL ADDITIVE 1.00 29.79 29.79
Z SDIFFES
Thank you for choosing Express Servicing.
7 MBNXSVCB
NEXT SERVICE (MAINTENANCE) IS DUE 60,000 KM OR 1 YEAR FROM DATE OF
THIS INVOICE (WHICHEVER COMES FIRST).
Parts 300.95 Nett 526.81
Labour 202.50 7% GST on 526.81 36.88
Standard Menu 0.00
Specialist Job 23.36 Total Payable 563.69
Diagnostics Job 0.00 Paid 0.00
Sundry/Others 0.00 Total Due 563.69
Total (w/o GST) 526.81 Balance B/FWD -2,349.98
Payment should be mads strictly by cash, NETS or crodit cards. Thank you. Total Payable or C/FWD -1,786.29

Any dispute 1o the invoica must be made within 3 days. Thisis 2

@ Mercades-Benz - are registerad tradematks of Daimier, Stuttgart, Germany

Pandsn Loop Sarvice Center
188 Pandan Loop
Singapore 128378

Tal: 6777 8388

Fax; 6779 5383

www mercedes-benz.com.sg

Page 1of 1
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Mercedes-Benz

Cycle & Carriage

Industries Pte Limited
Authorised Dealer
Gompany No. 198400367W

TAX INVOICE GST Rog No. MR=8500111-X
Invoice Name & Address ‘Owner Name & Vehicle Info
Cust No/Name WCV29455 /Kok Choong Hwa
Kok Choong Hwa
Reg No/Reg Date SGU629T / 28/03/2017
10 Limau Rise Date In/Mileage 14/02/2019/ 60655
Singapore 465835 Chassis No WDD2050422R253729
Engine No 27492030861437
Coniast NG Make/Mode! MB/MB € 200 SEDAN (W205) “AVANTGARDE / A
Colour/Trim 027 796 Citrine Bro/ 042 201 Black
AccountNo  Terms _DatefTime Printed CSE Operator WIP No __Invoice/Credit Note No
WCV29455 CRDVCH 15/02/2019/ 15:23 J§ 623 / John Silva 51010 27066266
Description of Goods / Services Qty  UnitPrice S§ ‘Amount S$
N 54000101 67.50
Battery, Renew, Condition Check, Fault Erase
X BRAKE FLUID 2,00 49.99 99.98
X FUEL ADDITIVES 1.00 30.39 30.39
X RADIATOR ANTIFREEZE 2.00 46.49 92.98
X *MSP BATTERY ( 12V 70AH  720A) 1.00 441.00 441.00
X GEAR OIL ATF-OIL 10.00 56.30 563.00
X DUST FILTER 1.00 56.66 56.66
X AIR FILTER INSERT 1.00 143.87 143.87
X DPS OIL CLEANER (250ML) 2.00 23.00 46.00
X' SCREW PLUG 1.00 5si§_3 6.83
X V-RIBBED BELT 1.00 38.63 38.63
X SCREW 6.00 4,64 27.84
% GASKET - .1.00 31.12 §1.12
X GEAR OIL FILTER ‘1.00 103.84 103.84
X SPARK PLUG 4.00 39.14 156.56
X *P SEAL RING 1.00 2.23 2.23
A WBPZ05040 135.00
EngMB Wiper Blades Replacement Package (includes labour and parts).
(Usual Price : $178.00)
X  WIPER BLADE(ISET) 1.00 0.00 F.0.C
A 40-1590-013 959.44
Labour for Brake Pads Replacement
A 42-2694-01
Labour for Brake Pads Replacement
A 42-2737-01
Labaur for Brake Pads Replacement
A 42-1020-01
Labour for Brake Pads Replacement
X BRAKE PASTE 2.00
X BOLT W FLANGE 4.00
X BRAKE WEAR SENSOR 1.00
X P SCREW 2.00

Pa, mant should be made st
Ay dispute to tha invoice must be mads within 3 days. Thisis a

cash, NETS or credit curds. Thank you.

D Mercedes-Renz Canter [:] Mearcedes-Benz Express Senvice Gantes

301 Alexandra Road
Singapora 159968
Tel 6866 1600
Fax: 6866 1601

@ Merceties-Benz - are registered Urademarks of Daimier, Stuttgart, Germany

20 Leng Kee Road
Singapore 159004
Tel: 4470 8590
Fax: 6235 2691

Www.mercedes-benz.com.eg ST
age



